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HAMPSHIRE CONSTABULARY

Paul R. Kernaghan QPM LL.B MA DPM MCIPD Fareham Police Station
Chief Constable Quay Street

Fareham

Hampshire

P016 ONA
Our Ref. Operation Rochester Tel. 0845 0454545

Fax. 023 92891663
Your Ref.

4™ October 2004

_Mrs J Ripley

Code A

Dear Mrs Ripley,

I write further to my letter of the 20" September 2004, regarding the issues you
raised in your earlier letter of the 16" September 2004.

I have reviewed the conclusions of the clinical team and our independent
medical/legal advisor. These conclusions were based on the analysis of your
husband’s medical records and the information provided by yourselves.

Their view is that the treatment of your husband was indeed sub-optimal, but not
sufficient to consider that there had been unlawful criminal activity in respect of
this treatment. Our investigation from the onset has been to identify if any
criminal offences have been committed and if so, by whom.

Having studied the material available, the various experts have identified the key
aspects of your husband'’s treatment and on the basis that it cannot be considered
to be unlawful criminal activity, we have referred your husband’s case to the
General Medical Council (GMC).

It will now be a matter for the GMC to determine any other course of action. It
may be useful for you to speak with the GMC in due course. Our point of liaison
there is Mr Paul Hylton. In addition, it may be useful for you to speak again with
Mr Follis of Alexander Harris as he may wish to give this matter consideration on
your behalf.

N1 D
4 r’”{} m s



HCO001974-0003

I would like to take this opportunity to repeat the apology already passed on by
Owen Kenny with regard to the error with the date of your husband'’s admission to
hospital, within the expert summary. This error was most regrettable and has
been brought to the attention of the author. I am assured, however, that this error
does not in any way alter the conclusions of the expert advisors.

If I can be of any other assistance, please do not hesitate to contact me at the
above address.

Yours sincerely,

. Code A

Nigel Niven
T/Detective Chief Inspector
Operation Rochester
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HAMPSHIRE Constabulary

R

Q Wit & Chief Constable Paul R. Kernaghan QPM LL.B MA DPM MCIPD

%TAB\S\’V

Our Ref. Fareham Police Station

Your Ref. : Quay Street

Fareham

Mrs P Ripley ‘Hampshire

Bt PO16 ONA

C O d e A Tel: 0845 045 45 45

Direct Dial: | " CodeA i

Fax: 0239289 1663
Email:

20 September 2004

Dear Mrs Ripley,

Thank you for your letter of 150 September 2004, the contents of which has been noted. Thank you also
for promptly returning the signed medical records disclosure document. I will consider the issues raised
by you and I will respond in full as soon as I am in a position to do so.

Yours sincerely,

Nigel Niven
T/DCI

‘:l CRIMESTOPPERS

Website — www.hampshire.police.uk Y
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